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Memorandum
To: Planning Commission
From: Lei Wu, Senior Engineer, 425-556-2749
Date: May 22,2013
Subject: Report Approval, Redmond Transportation Master Plan (TMP) Update
PURPOSE

The Planning Commission recommended approval of the 2013 Transportation Master Plan
(TMP) at the May 8, 2013 study session. On May 22, 2013, the Planning Commission is
scheduled to take action on its written report to the City Council concerning the TMP,

PREPARATION FOR MAY 22,2013 MEETING

Staff asks that Planning Commission reviews:

1) The Planning Commission report (enclosed) to verify that the report accurately captures
the Planning Commission’s discussion of key issues and recommendations.

2) The issue matrix (enclosed) to verify that any issues or discussion summaries are also
accurately captured.

NEXT STEPS

*  6/4/2013 — Council staff report: briefing on the recommended TMP document and
overview of suggested review approach

= 6/11/2013 — Council study session

" 6/25/2013 — Council study session

= 7/16/2013 — Council action

ENCLOSURE

Planning Commission Report with Issues Matrix (online at www.redmond.gov
Government/BoardsCommissions/PlanningCommission/TopicsUnderReview)

Please contact Lei Wu (Iwu@redmond.gov) with comments or questions either at or prior to the
meeting.
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